Woods Cross High School Community Council

Meeting Minutes from December 7, 2022

Woods Cross High School held its Community Council Meeting December 7, 2022, at 2:30 p.m. This meeting was held in person and via zoom.

Members in attendance were Deanne Kapetanov, Tess Larsen, Melissa Atwood, Jack Hattaway, Iliana Clift, Jay Ertmann, Suzette Jackson, Charlotte Ita'aheau and Julie Keddington. Kristi Burgess and Kelly Jones were on Zoom.

Cassandra Judd and Connie Bolkeim were absent.

Also, in attendance were Tiffiny Mason, Amy Williams, and Liam Henriksen.

Agenda Items Discussed:

- 1. Jack Hattaway motioned to approve November 2, 2022, minutes; Iliana Clift seconded the motion. The minutes for November were approved.
- 2. Student Body President Report: We just started our Wildcat Wishes and have had a lot of help and donations. We had our Winter Assembly today and it turned out great. Starting to work on Prom and finding a venue. Basketball and Wrestling seasons are starting. SBOs and officers are trying to encourage all students to attend winter sports and activities.
- 3. Current TSSP expenditures and goals update: Wildcat Academy is a program from 2:30-4:30 pm for credit recovery, mainly for sophomores. The after-school program is to help any students who needs tutoring. Monday is science tutoring, Tuesdays and Wednesdays is math tutoring. Monday through Thursday is general academic support. 2. Graduation Rate-Maintain the whole school graduation rate. Action steps are being followed. 3. College and Career Readiness- action steps are being followed.
- 4. Possible goals/expenditures for 2023: We had federal money that helped fund summer school for the last 2 years. We will need to look at TSSP funding for the summer of 2024 to help with summer school. We are looking at having teachers help give the WIDA test to help determine where ESL/ELL students may need help and support. We are continuing to work on the action steps for the certificate of completion and on getting students to take AP, CE and CTE classes There are also CE classes available at other schools that students can magnet to.
- 5. Principal Report: We just had Parent Teacher Conferences on Monday. We do part hybrid and part in-person, and it has been working well. The after-school program is going great. We have tutors available and activities, all students are welcome to attend.
- 6. Comprehensive Guidance Report: Counselors, The attendance secretary and administration are working on students' attendance. Working with students who attend Wildcat Academy. Working on 2nd semester schedules. Talking with Advisory Committee, Chocolate Chips and Scholarships and received numbers back from our practice ACT. We have increased our numbers, specifically English at 60%. Students did receive their scores.

- 7. PTSA President Report: We are doing all we can for the teachers and staff with the Wednesday treat, lunch for PTC and notes of encouragement. Thoughts of starting up a PTSA newsletter. Emergency buckets will hopefully be ready by January.
- 8. Deanne proposed moving the next Community Council meeting to January 11th at 2:30 pm. Jack Hattaway seconded the motion; it was approved.
- 9. Jack Hattaway moved to have the Rules of Order emailed out on January 4^{th.} It will be listed on the January 11th agenda to vote on. Jay Ertman seconded the motion; it was approved.

Motioned to adjourn by Jack Hattaway; Deanne Kapetanov seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 3:39 pm. Next meeting will be held January 11, 2023, at 2:30 pm at Woods Cross High School Conference room and via zoom.